
DOVEN LLC
Model: DVD21-POE

Made in the USA
S/N: XX-XX-XX-XX-XX-XX-XX-XX

FCC ID: 2AO86-DVIN1 
This device complies with part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is 

subject to the following two conditions: (1) this device may not 
cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any 

interference received, including interference that may cause 
undesired operation. 

This device also complies with part 15.517 of the FCC Rules. This 
equipment may only be operated indoors. Operation outdoors 
is in violation of 47 U.S.C. 301 and could subject the operator 

to serious legal penalties.


